¥r. John F, lanc e,
Coach of Basketball,
Kensas State Ceachers College,
Pittsburg, Kansas.

Du:'vblmt

;‘fithWhmywnmuldhhppytomtyouat
the University of Kansas on Monday, January 3rd, soon after the
Christmes holidays. We play the University of Missouri at Col-

umbia on Jamuary 8, anmmumywmmw.
on the 3rd.

zmummmmmiumgougmpw ~askathal

'MomthMnMIaqumbManm.
- Hansas State in the picture since they had decided not to play;
but now it will be necessary for us to meet again and draw up a
new schedule. However, I am very sure that January 3 or 4 would
sult us hcro if agreeable tayou._

As 1 told you, we do not want ¥o travel any more than possible
but if we find later this year that we can play you at Pittsburg
we will andeavor to work it in. However, we are playing a great
_ unyacrdumm-oluom:mmmdwm.andﬁﬂcﬂn
account for many of our games.

We will giwyouagmmﬁu:hiehunewyourmcu;_
Mumginmmuﬂuhntmtmthinkmldhm“ury
for your tean?

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Bducation,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




e Sl iy L L W

KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE

REES H. HUGHES, PRESIDENT
PITTSBURG, KANSAS

October &, 1943,

Dre Morrest ©. AlLien.
Coachk of Basketball,
Kansas University,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr. Allen:

May I assure you again tkhat we will be
most kappy to meet your team for a game of
basketball in Lawrence. Our schedule 1s still
in the making and I can probably give you any
date that you may want, Let me know soon waen
you can work us into your sckedule and 1l an
reasonably sure that we can give you tihe date
that you may want,

We mave a great K.U., following here in town
and all tkat I have told that we will play but
one game with Kansas and tkhat in Lawrence, have
asked me to urge you to bring your team down for
a return game. You will do as you like about
that and I do not purpose to put any reatl on you
to get you to come, We are very happy to meet
your team at all.

Sincerely yours,

oack of Basketball,
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KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE

REES H. HUGHES, PRESIDENT
PITTSBURG, KANSAS

October 4, 1943,

br. Forrest C. Alien,
Coach of Basketball,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr. Allen:

I am glad to know that you can give us
a game of basketball to be played in Lawrence.
I can not blame you in the least for not wanting
to come to Pittsburg but we will be very happy
to hRave your team here for a game 1f you can
work it into your schedule. We have many
K.U. Grads kere in Pittsburg and surrounding
territory that would be very glad ol tae
opportunity to see your team in action.

We do not have a single date closed on
our sckedule so I am asking you to suggest tae
date that you will want us for the game 1n
Lawrence. We will kave to have sufficient
cuarantee to pay out on the trip.

T skall be in Lawrence Saturday for the
Towa State game and I may see you at that time.

e e RS i

With kindest regards and best wishes., 1 am

Sincerely yours,




September 27, 1943.

domtbeliovammtomk.thoh'ip‘baPittaburg.Ir
you are interested in playing here, please let ne know
*dntdcmmuldauityoumdluillmifmoouldmh

Director of Physical Education,
?nrd.ty' Basketball Coach.







KANSAS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE

REES H HUGHES, PRESIDENT
PITTSBURG, KANSAS

September 14, 1943,

Dy, PForresy C. Allen,
Coack of Basketball,

University of Kansas.
Dear Dp. Allen:

We plan to put a basketball team in the

field This coming season and would like to arrange

Bome and home games with Kansas, There will Dbe

but few college teams in this territory this coning
season and it may be that you will be able to 1lnclude
us on your schedule.,

We kRave a small Naval V-12 unit and most of
the boys that we will use will be drawn Irom theen,
We will be limited to forty-eight hours for out of
town games, sO0 will not be able To reach out very
Iar 1 Or ganmes,

I skhall be glad to kear from you on this subject

and 1n case you can make a place for us on your
schedule, you might mention avallable dates,

Silncerely yours,

gy AN,
FORIL Y o 1,8110% ’
Coach of Basketball,







Washburn Municipal TUAnibersity
of

Topeka, Kansas
Dece 1, 1943

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

The date of February 2nd will be satisfactory
for the game to be played at Lawrence.

Wishing you the best of luck, I am,

Sincerely yours,

Qez&aa&.,L

Dee Errickson
Athletic Director

DE:FW






Washburn Municipal EUnibersity
of
Topeka, Rangas

Nove 29, 1943

D.-ﬁro Fe Co Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Keansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

On checking over our basketball schedule, 1
find that our game at Lawrence Tuesday February lst, is only

I just received communication from our Comm-
ending Officer of V-12 stating his wish that no basketball games
be scheduled on Tuesday end Thursdays nights. Would it be
possible to change the date at Lawrence to Monday, Jan. 3lst 7

Will the following officials be okay with you -
Mike Oberhelman and Cecil Peterson. If they are, I will contact

them immediately.

Sincerely yours,

éy&iW ‘

Athletic Director

DR






Washburn Municipal Wnibersity
of
Topeka, Kansas

Octe 13, 1943

Dr. Yorrest C., Allen
Director oi Physical Zducation
Kensas University, Lawrence, tensas

Dear Doc:

I would like to open our basketball schedule
at Topeke Iridav night Uecember 10th with “ensas and play

the return game at Lawrence luesday,night, February 1.

If these dates are satisfactory with you, 1
will place them on our schedule accordingly.

Will make the contract a ¢$100 guarantee with
the privilege of 50% of the cash gate including season tickets.

Hoping this is satisfactory, 1 am,

Sincerely yours,

"Q»@C W

Dee bLrrickson
Athletic “irector

DE:FW



' a . ‘e I anm swe that we can switech
one day or the other if you play in the middle of the week.

_ Ithmtﬂlmtoympluo
advisable. _

Director of Physical Bducation,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




